



BLACK & VEATCH
Building a **world** of difference.

FMPA/KUA
Cane Island Power Park Unit 4

B&V Project 147651
B&V File 35.5500
June 6, 2008

Mr. Michael P. Halpin, P.E.
Administrator, Siting Coordination Office
Department of Environmental Protection
2600 Blair Stone Road
Suite 649, MS-48
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400

Re: Florida Municipal Power Agency and Kissimmee Utility Authority
Cane Island Power Park Unit 4
DOAH Case No. 08-1629-EPP; DEP OGC Case No. 08-0563
Site Certification Application No. 98-38A2
Completeness Response

Dear Mr. Halpin:

On behalf of the Florida Municipal Power Agency (FMPA) and Kissimmee Utility Authority (KUA), and in response to the Request for Completeness Items issued by the Florida Department of Environmental Protection on May 8, 2008, I am pleased to submit seventeen (17) copies of FMPA/KUA's detailed Completeness Response for your use and distribution. These 17 copies correspond to the Controlled Document copies (Copies 1-10, 28-31, and 51-53) of the Site Certification Application assigned to you. Please be assured that a copy of this Completeness Response will also be provided to those on the following Service and Distribution List which are Controlled Document holders of the SCA.

We appreciate the Department's cooperation and efforts as this application progresses through the review and certification process. If you have any questions concerning the project or this Completeness Response, please do not hesitate to call Susan Schumann of FMPA at (407) 355-7767 or me at (913) 458-7563.

Very truly yours,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read 'Mike Soltys'.

J. Michael Soltys
Site Certification Coordinator

Enclosures

cc: Susan Schumann, FMPA
Service and Distribution List